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MEMORANDUM

To: Robin Stieler, Clerk of the Board

From: Vice Chairman Andrew Do, First Distric \/‘/_/& A
Date: 12/19/21

RE: Add Item for Jan. 9, 2024 Board Agenda — Add City Events in all District 1 Cities to
the Master Event Calendar

Please place an item on the Jan. 9, 2024 Board of Supervisors agenda, to add the following event
for District 1, to the Master Events Calendar, with the following recommended actions;

1. Approve the addition of the following event:
e City Events in all District 1 Cities

2. Find under Government Code Section 26227 that all City Events in all District 1 Cities
will serve a public purpose of the County of Orange and will meet the social needs of the
population of the County, including but not limited to, the areas of health, law
enforcement, public safety, rehabilitation, welfare, education, and legal services, and the
needs of physically, mentally, and financially handicapped persons and aged persons; that
County staff and resources may be used in furtherance of such events; and that County
staff may solicit donations of funds and services for such events.

e Valerie Sanchez, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board
Chris Wangsaporn, Chief of Staff g
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